## MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL CITY OF SARGENT, NEBRASKA Special Session Sargent Community Center November 16, 2015

The Mayor and Council of the City of Sargent, Nebraska, met in Special Session at the Sargent Community Center on the16<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2015, at 7:00 p.m. Notice of the meeting was posted at the City Office, U. S. Post Office, Sargent Corner Market and First National Bank on Tuesday November 10, 2015. The following were present: Council Members: Mayor Mick Kozeal Jan Oeltjen, Ron Jepsen, Tim Liebert, and Micky Schneider. Also present: City Administrator/Utility Superintendent Reece Jensen, and City Clerk/Treasurer Gwenda Horky.

Mayor Kozeal publicly stated to all in attendance that a current copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act was available for review and indicated the location of such copy posted on the east wall of the meeting room in the Sargent Community Center. Mayor Kozeal called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Council Member Oeltjen moved to approve the consent agenda. Council Member Leibert seconded. Voting yea: Jepsen, Schneider, Liebert and Oeltjen. Voting nay: None. Motion carried

Citizen Comments: None

The Mayor opened the public hearing for a Class CK Liquor License for Smoken Hot Steakhouse & Lounge LLC dba Smoken Hot Steakhouse & Lounge, at 401 W Main Street, Sargent, NE at 7:04 pm. Discussion was held. The Mayor closed the public hearing at 7:05 pm. Council Member Leibert moved to approve the liquor license application for Smoken Hot Steakhouse & Lounge LLC dba Smoken Hot Steakhouse & Lounge, at 401 W Main Street, Sargent, NE. Council Member Oeltjen seconded. Voting yea: Jepsen Schneider, Jepsen, Leibert, and Oeltjen. Voting nay: None. Motion carried.

Council Member Leibert moved to approve Keshara Roger building permit for a fence at 503 West Main. Council Member Oeltjen seconded. Voting yea: Oeltjen, Leibert, Schneider, and Jepsen. Voting nay: None. Motion carried.

Council Member Oeltjen introduced Ordinance # 494

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SARGENT, CUSTER COUNTY, NERASKA, PROVIDING FOR NO TRUCK PARKING ON SIDE STREETS. TO ESTABLISH PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS, AND PROVIDING FOR EFFECTIVE DATE AND FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM.

Council Member Schneider moved that the statutory rule requiring reading of three different days be suspended, and that Ordinance 494 be read by number only and placed on final passage. Council Member Jepsen seconded. Voting yea: Schneider, Leibert, Oeltjen and Jepsen. Voting nay: none. Council Member Schneider moved that Ordinance No. 494 be passed, approved and published as provided by law. Council Member Leibert seconded. Voting yea: Oeltjen, Schneider Leibert, and Jepsen. Voting nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then stated the question "Shall Ordinance No. 494 be passed and adopted?" Voting yea: Oeltjen, Leibert, Schneider and Jepsen. Voting nay: None. The Mayor declared Ordinance No. 494 duly adopted.

Motion was made by Council Member Oeltjen and seconded by Council Member Leibert to adjourn the meeting. Voting yea: Oeltjen, Leibert, and Jepsen. Voting nay: None. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:08 P.M.

Mayor